LETTER NoO. L-89-07

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: http://www.bcuc.com

Log No. 21295, 21296
VIA EMAIL
weislaw@shaw.ca November 5, 2007

Mr. Fred J. Weisberg

Barrister & Solicitor

Weisberg Law Corporation

2730 Ailsa Crescent

North VVancouver, B.C. V7K 2B2

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
Re: Heiltsuk Tribal Council and Shearwater Marine Limited (“Heiltsuk/Shearwater”)

Letter of Complaint Pursuant to Commission Order No. G-30-02
Letter of Complaint Pursuant to Section 25 of the Utilities Commission Act (“UCA™)

On August 13, 2007, the Commission issued Order No. G-92-07 which determined that the two complaints made
by Heiltsuk/Shearwater (“Heiltsuk Complaints™) against Central Coast Power Corporation (“CCPC”) and the
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (“BC Hydro”) would be held in abeyance until the completion of
the oral phase of Phase Il of the BC Hydro 2007 Rate Design Application (* 2007 RDA Phase 117).

In Commission Order No. G-92-07, the Commission Panel for the review of the Heiltsuk Complaints stated that it
wished to hear submissions from all parties involved with respect to the format and timetable for the examination

of the two complaints. However, the Panel is also of the view that parties involved may be in a better position to

make their submissions after the Commission issues its Decision on the 2007 RDA Phase II.

By this letter, the Commission Panel proposes that the submissions contemplated by Order No. G-92-07 be made
in writing to the Commission five business days from the date the Decision on Phase 1 is issued. Any party who
objects to the postponement in filing of submissions until such time should inform the Commission in writing
with reasons for its objection(s) by Wednesday, November 7, 2007.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Erica Hamilton
EC/rt
cc: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
(bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com)
Mr. A. Knott, Central Coast Power Corporation
(tknott@shaw.ca)
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